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Fwd: Licence 1BR-DYE0914 - Conformity Determination

Brian Aglukark <aglukark@nunavut.ca> Mon, Jan 12, 2015 at 10:50 AM
To: Sean Joseph <sean.joseph@nwb-oen.ca>

Cc: Phyllis Beaulieu <phyllis.beaulieu@nwb-oen.ca>, "Robin Ikkutisluk (robin.ikkutisluk@nwb-oen.ca)"
<robin.ikkutisluk@nwb-oen.ca>, Stanley Anablak <sanablak@nunavut.ca>

Good morning,

The Nunavut Planning Commission (NPC) has reviewed the attached application and has determined that the
project proposal as described is located outside the boundaries of the two approved land use plans currently
administered by the NPC.

No further review is required by the NPC at this time.

Please ensure that any change in scope of the proposed project is forwarded to the NPC so as a
determination can be made as to whether a conformity review is required.

The Nunavut Impact Review Board (NIRB) have been copied with this email for their information.

Please contact me should you have any questions.

Mutna

Brian Aglukark, NPC

Arviat

From: Sean Joseph [mailto:sean.joseph@nwb-oen.ca]
Sent: January-07-15 3:51 PM

To: Brian Aglukark

Cc: Phyllis Beaulieu

Subject: Licence 1BR-DYE0914 - Conformity Determination
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Hi Brian,

Happy New Year!

Could you please confirm whether or not a land use conformity determination was issued for the above-
mentioned file.

| have attached a copy of the notice of application that the licensing department issued publicly for the file for
information purposes.

Regards,

Sean
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